

CHSGB

President – Kyra Hinton Vice President – Gina Winder Secretary – Wendy Yang Treasurer – Bobbi Yasmer

Carson High Safe Grad Booster

Safe Grad - A Tradition That Makes A Difference

MINUTES

TUESDAY, APRIL 7, 2020
6:30PM
TELECONFERENCE VIA MESSENGER
(DUE TO PANDEMIC)

- I. Call to Order: 6:35pm
- **II. Member in Attendance**: Kyra Hinton, Wendy Yang, Jeff Cherpeski, Wendy Tims, Jeanette Glauner, Gina Winder, Sierra Asby, Waydd Rechard and Sheila Story.
- III. Treasurer's report: Beginning balance at US Bank as of March 1, 2020 was \$32,963.03. Ending balance as of March 31, 2020 was \$32,946.03 2 charges this month, 1 for host gator and the other was reimbursement to Kyra for Office Depot. Kyra questioned Gina regarding budge says \$1800 for entertainment and we spent \$2100.00 Kyra will follow up with Bobbi regarding tickets for Six Flags and what the budget reflects. Kyra has checks to deposit for \$350 and \$150 from Jeanette for supplies and \$280 for 5k sponsorships/registrations. Wendy Tims motioned to approve and Jeanette Glauner seconded the motion.
- **IV. Minutes** Jeanette Glauner motioned to approve minutes from the March meeting, Wendy Tims seconded the motion.
- V. Old Business
 - a. Officer/Coordinators Needed Volunteer coordinator still needed.
 - b. CPR classes On hold till further notice. Class will be 4 hours at CHS with HOSA.
 - c. Fundraising/Grants Firehouse Subs Still waiting on check from this fundraiser.

 Applebee's Still waiting on check from this fundraiser.
 - d. Surveys They went out to Ms Golick's senior class. Requests were: Nap room, karaoke, sports, pasta, veggie options, coffee in the morning, yogurt beach, video games, pickle ball, group photo
 - e. Bylaw's Kyra still needs to meet with Gina to get them signed.
 - f. Academic Night was cancelled due to pandemic.
 - g. Videos on morning announcements they were taken care of and was happening.

VI. New Business

- a. AIM renewal Kyra will give bill of \$370 to pay.
- b. 5K run cancelled due to pandemic. Kyra will contact businesses and runners to see if they want a refund.
- c. Big Brother's Fundraiser cancelled due to pandemic.
- d. Safe Grad Night Gina will check with Bouncin Bins regarding a refund or credit if event doesn't happen on June 6 due to pandemic. Buses and have been ordered. Sheila will check on cancellation policy. Sheila will also check with Six Flags regarding \$1000 deposit for tickets. It was agreed upon by committee that we would do our best to still have Safe Grad event on whatever date graduation is held if it is cancelled on June 6th. Wendy Yang will contact Richard Stokes to let him know to give us as much advance notice as possible.
- e. Senior Presidents mother has created social media page for all seniors.
- f. Donation Letters committee agreed to not send out letters until the pandemic is over.
- VII. Membership Report/Website Report: 386 members
- VIII. Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 5th at 6:30pm teleconference
- IX. Adjourn at 7:07pm